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Leo Schoffer 

Dear Mr. Schoffer: 

At its meeting on July 19, 2016, the State Ethics Commission ("Commission") considered your 
request for a waiver of the fine imposed for failing to file your 2016 Conflict of Interest ("COl") form by 
the May 16,2016 deadline. After considering all relevant information, including your explanation for the 
delay in filing your COl, the Commission denied your request for a waiver of the assessed fine. Please remit 
a check in the amount of$100.00 to the Commission within two weeks of receiving this letter. The check 
should be made out to: State oj New Jersey. 

Very truly yours, 

Susana E. Guerrero 
Executive Director 

SEG/sc 
C: Valerie Hayes, ELO 
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